
We use “Will” to …



To make predictions. Often  with expressions such us “probably”  or the 
verb “think”. 

Examples: I will probably be rich.
I probably  won’t be rich.
I think it will rain . 
I don’t think it’ll rain. 

TO MAKE PROMISES.
Example: I promise I will clean the car.

To offers.
Example: Don’t worry. I will help you with your 

homework.

Decisions at the time of speaking.
Example: I left the door open. I will close it right 

now.



Short forms

We can use “’ll” for “will

I’ll = I will I’ll (I will) go with you.
You’ll = you will You’ll (you will) pass the exam.
He’ll = he will He’ll (he will) win the match.
She’ll = she will She’ll (she will) help me.
It’ll = it will It’ll (it will) probably rain tomorrow.
We’ll = we will We’ll (we will) open the door.
They’ll = they will They’ll (they will)  finish the test.

Also we can say won’t instead of will not.

Our parents won’t (will not) stay with us.



STRUCTURE
Affirmative

Subject + will + verb (infinitive) + object.
It will (it’ll) probably rain tomorrow. 

Negative:

Subject + will not (won’t) + verb (infinitive) + object.
It will not (won’t) rain tomorrow.

Interrogative:

Will + subject + verb (infinitive) + object?
Will it rain tomorrow?



SHORT ANSWERS

In short answers, we repeat “Will”

Example: Will you go to university?
With affirmative answer, Yes, I will. 
With negative answer, No, I won’t 

Will she help to your sister?Yes, she will
No, she won’t


